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The Brabson's Ferry Plantation District comprises a half-dozen architecturally
or historically significant buildings, with a like number of outbuildings and
a ford and ferry site, importaht in the history of the area. The District
encompasses an area of approximately 76 acres in the Boyd's Creek area, at

its confluence with the French Broad River, on both sides of the Great Indian
Warpath Road.

The original dwelling there, a three room log home, was constructed by John
Brabson, II who settled the site under a North Careolina land purchase of

10,000 acres in 1794. The log structure was later removed to a site upon the
hill which stands abeve the.river and farm. There a bachelor son of Benjamin
Davis Brabson made his home in the late nineteenth century. ‘It still stands
near . the family cemetery, east of the Great Indian Warpath Reoad.

John Brabson and his sons operated the ferry. across the French Broad below

"Big Island" (Buckingham Island). The road which the ferry connected was

part of the Indian Warpath which became one of the major transportation routes
for early settlers. Traces of the road can be seen today on either side of the
river. The bell used by travelers to summon the Brabsons is now at the B. D.
Brabson home. The other major transportation route which crosses the Brabson
Plantation is the 0ld Knoxville-Sevierville Pike. Once the major route between
the two cities, it is now a rough, black-topped road. At the point where the
Pike crosses Boyd's Creek, John Brabson had built a tannery. The tannery still
stands today; it is a two story structure (the lower of stone, the upper of
clapboard). It was used as a stage stop and post stop for mail carriers where
horses could be watered and fed.

John Brabson had ten children to whom he subdivided his large land holding. Two
sons, Thomas Croy Brabson and Benjamin Davis Brabson, stayed on the original tract
and huilt nearly identical homes around 1865. Both homes were constructed in the
Tennessee vernacular style (although the facade of the B.D. Brabson home was
"Victorianized"); they are about a quarter of a mile apart. The floors of the
homes are wide planks of heart pine. The walls are also of heart pine. Paint-
ings by Cora Rorex Brabson are scattered throughout. There have been few alter-
ations on either home. ILarge fireplaces are located on either end of the homes.
Smokehouses stand outside each house. Still standing at the B. D. Brabson home
is one building which served as slave quarters. It is a two room structure with
a huge central hearth that opens to either room. Although it is deteriorated, it
is an interesting remnant of the pre-Civil War period and is unique in the local
area.

Perhaps the most awesome facet of the Brabson Ferry Plantation is the fascinating
cemetery high above the river and the incredible view from that site. The cemetery
contains the graves of John Brabson (b. 1773, d. 1848) and many of his descendents.
The view includes the islands on French Broad, the Pigeon River as it meanders into
Sevierville, the homes and buildings of the Plantation, ‘and the river beyond and
the magnificent Smokies on the horizon.
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Inventory of Historic Structures and Sites located within the Brabson's Ferry
Plantation District

1.

2.

B. D. Brabson House (east side Great Indian Warpath Road): 1856, Tennessee
Vernacular, later "Victorianized", two stories with ell, clapboard.

Slave house (across road from B. D. Brabson House): 1850's, two room with
attic, central chimney, clapboarded.

War Ford, ferry site (over French Broad River): 1location of War Ford, and
latexr Brabson's Ferry.

Log House (east side Great Indian Warpath Road, south of Brabson Cemetery) :
built circa 1795, later moved to present location; one story log and clapboard,
original stone chimney rerlaced by a brick one.

Thomas Brabson House (west side Great Indian Warpath Road): 1856, Tennessee
Vernacular, two stories with ell, clapboarded.

Tannery (east side of 014 Sevierville Pike at intersection with Great Indian
Warpath Road): early 1800's, two stories, lower of stone, upper of clapboard,
used as a stage and post stop.

Brabson Cemetery (east side of Great Indian Warpath Road): burial place of
early settlers in the area.
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The vicinity of Brabson's Ferry Plantation is rich in early East Ténnessee history.
In 1776 a force of 1800 men (most of whom were Virginians or settlers of the-
Holston and Wautauga River Valleys) were led by Colonel William Christian across
the French Broad River -at War Ford, the same site as the Brabson Ferry. The force
continued up Boyd's Creek toward the Overhill Cherokee towns to offer retaliation
for Cherokee raids upon the Holston-Watauga settlements. Isaac Thomas, guide for
the expedition, later settled in the Sevierville area a few miles from the Plan-
tation.

In 1780 John Sevier led another force of settlers upon the Cherokees. He and his
militia of about 100 frontiersmen crossed at War Ford and engaged in battle with
the Cherokees in the area of the Brabson land. This first of 35 encounters that
Sevier had with the Indians became known as the Battle of Boyd's Creek. The
county was later named in honor of Sevier.

John Brabson, one of the earliest settlers in Sevier County, came ta theBoyd's
Creek area in 1794 from Frederick County, Virginia (now Berkeley County, West
Virginia) . He farmed his homestead of 10,000 acres which was purchased from North
Carolina (B. D. Brabson, II still has the purchase note); he ran the ferry service
at War Ford, only a hundred yards from his log home; and he raised ten children.
Two sons, Thomas and Benjamin Davis, followed in their father's ways in continuing
the various operations on the property. They were the original owners of -the

two homes which are part of the described district. A daughter, Mary Reece
Brabson Shields, married second Dr. Robert Hogsden who was attending physician

on "The Trail of Tears."

The Brabson’é were pro-Confederacy during the Civil War. Under extreme harassment
from the local majority Unionists, they left their Boyd's Creek homes and moved

to Texas. They returned to a neglected farm after the War. One son, William
Brabson, fought under General McCowan of the Confederacy and was captured at €hick-
amauga. The homes described previously have not been modernized or appreciably
altered. The exteriors and woodwork of the interiors are fine examples of 19th
century architecture of the East Tennessee area.

The Brabson's Ferry Plantation District is located on land important in early
military history of Tennessee. It was also an important industrial site, and
buildings of architectural importance still exist on the property. One of the
houses was the home of Cora Rorex Brabson, a talented though little-known artist.
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The northeast corner of the Brabson's Ferry Historic DlStrlCt is located at a
point on the east side of the French Broad River, which'was the eastern terminus
of the War Ford and later Brabson's Ferry. From this point the eastern boundary
line of the district runs southwest for a distance of approximately 3500 feet to
a point; thence northwestwardly along the southern boundary line 700 feet to a
p01nt- thence northeastwardly along the western boundary line 2500 feet to a
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